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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

June 9, 2006

Stephen J. Kaufman
777 S. Figueroa Street, Suite 4050
Los Angeles, CA 90017

Dear Mr. Kaufman:

We have received your letter and facsimile on June 1, 2006, regarding the possibility of a
violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").

The 1976 amendments to the Act and Federal Election Commission regulations require
that a complaint meet certain specific requirements. Your letter does not meet these
requirements. Consequently, the Commussion can take no action at this time unless the
allegations are refiled meeting the requirements for a properly filed complaint.

If you desire the Commussion to look 1nto the matter discussed in your letter to determine
if the Act has been violated, a formal complaint as described in 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(1) must be
filed. Requirements of this section of the law, and Commussion regulations at 11 C.F.R. § 111.4,
which are a prerequisite to Commission action, are detailed below:

(1) A complaint must be in wnting. (2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(1)).

2) Its contents must be sworn to and signed 1n the presence of a notary public and
shall be notanzed. (2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(1)). The notary must indicate as part of the jurat that
such swearing occurred. The preferred form 1s "Subscribed and sworn to before me on this
___dayof__, "

(3) A formal complaint must contain the full name and address of the person making
the complamnt. (11 C.F.R. § 111.4).

(4) A formal complaint should clearly 1dentify as a respondent each person or enfity
who 1s alleged to have commutted a violation. (11 C.F.R. § 111.4).

(5 A formal complaint should 1dentify the source of information upon which the
complaint is based. (11 C.F.R. § 111.4).
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6) A formal complaint should contain a clear and concise recitation of the facts
describing the violation of a statute or law over which the Commussion has jurisdiction.
(11CFR.§111.4).

@) A formal complaint should be accompanied by supporting documentation 1f
known and available to the person making the complaint. (11 CF.R. § 111.4).

Finally, please include your telephone number, as well as the full names and addresses of
all respondents. Enclosed is a Commussion brochure entitled "Filing a Complaint." I hope this
material will be helpful to you should you wish to file a legally sufficient complaint with the
Commussion.

Please note that this matter will remain confidential for a 15 day peniod to allow you to
correct the defects 1n your complaint. If the complaint 1s corrected and refiled within the 15 day
peniod, the respondents will be so informed and provided a copy of the corrected complaint. The
respondents will then have an additional 15 days to respond to the coinplaint on the ments. If the
complaint 1s not corrected, the file will be closed and no additional notification will be provided
to the respondents.

If we can be of any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me at (202) 694-
1650.

Sincerely,

Retha L. Dixon
Docket Manager

Enclosure



